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NIVI TRADING LIMITED
(CIN: L.99999MH1985PLC036391)

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 32" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of
NIVI TRADING LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, 8" August, 2017 at 9.15 a. m. at
the Registered Office of the Company at C/o., United Phosphorus Limited, Readymoney
Terrace, 4" Floor, 167, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai-400018, to transact the

following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

L.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company
comprising of audited Balance Sheet as at 315 March, 2017, Statement of Profit and
Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date and the Reports of
the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Jaidev Rajnikant Shroff (DIN: 00191050),
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (the Rules), (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), Messrs Vora
& Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai having ICAI Firm Registration
No.111612W, who have offered themselves for appointment and have confirmed
their eligibility to be appointed as Auditors, in terms of provisions of Section 141 of
the Act, and Rule 4 of the Rules, be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company (in place of M/s. Gupta Saharia & Co., Chartered Accountants,
retiring Auditors) for a term of five years commencing from the Company’s
financial year 2017-18, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of the 37™ Annual General Meeting of the Company
(subject to ratification of their appointment by the members at every intervening
Annual General Meeting held after this Annual General Meeting) on such
remuneration as may be agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Auditors,
plus applicable taxes and re-imbursement of out of pocket expenses incurred by
them in connection with the audit of Accounts of the Company.”

NOTES:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD
OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. The
instrument appointing proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped,
completed and signed and should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and
holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of
the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent
of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a



single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or sharcholder,

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the
Registered Office of the Company on all working days except Saturdays between
11.00 a.m. and 1.00 p.m. up to the date of 32™! Annual General Meeting.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified true copy of the Board
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
Meeting.

Members/Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the
meeting.

The Register of Members and The Share Transfer Books of the Company will
remain closed from Saturday, 29" July, 2017 to Tuesday, 8" August, 2017 (both

days inclusive).

The Members are requested to kindly send all their correspondence relating to the
change of address, transfer of shares, etc. directly to the Company quoting their
Folio Number and in casc their shares are held in dematerialised form, the
intimation of change of address should be passed on to their respective Depository

Participants.

Members seeking any information with regard to Accounts are requested to write to
the Company at an early date so as to enable the management to keep the
information ready.

Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to
register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual
Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

Voting Options
(1) Voting through Electronic Means:

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended by the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS2) issued by
the Institutes of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is pleased to provide
members facility to exercise their right to vote at the General Meeting by electronic
means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility
of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place
other than venue of the General Meeting (“remote e-voting™) will be provided by
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The Company has approached NSDL for providing remote e-voting services
through e-voting platform. In this regard, your Demat Account/Folio Number has
been enrolled by the Company for your participation in remote e-voting on
resolutions placed by the Company on remote e-Voting system.




The Notice of the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Company inter alia
indicating the process and manner of remote ¢-Voting process along with printed
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form can be downloaded from the link
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com or link https://www.nivionline.com

The remote e-voting period commences on August 5, 2017 (9:00 a.m.) and ends
on August 7, 2017 (5:00 p.m.). During this period, shareholders of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off
date of 1% August, 2017, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDI. for voting thercafter. Once the vote on a
resolution is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change

it subsequently.

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. August 1, 2017.

Subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the Resolutions shall be deemed to
be passed on the date of the Meeting, i.e. 8" August, 2017,

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose
email IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s)] :

(i) Open email and open PDF file viz; “NIVI remote e-voting.pdf” with
your Client ID or Folio No. as password. The said PDF file contains
your user 1D and password/PIN for remote e-voting, Please note that
the password is an initial password.

(ii) Launch internet browser by typing the following URIL.:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

(ii)  Click on Sharcholder - Login

(iv)  Enter user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i)
above, Click Login.

(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new
password of your choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or
combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended
not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care
to keep your password confidential.

(vi)  Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting:
Active Voting Cycles.

(vii)  Select “EVEN” of “Nivi Trading Limited”.
(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix)  Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit”
and also “Confirm” when prompted.



(x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successtully” will be
displayed.

(xi)  Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to
modify your vote.

(xti) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.)
are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant
Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to
nivi.scrutinizeri@gmail.com  with a copy marked to
evoting/@nsdl.co.in

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of Annual
General Meeting [for members whose email IDs are not registered with
the Company/Depository Participant(s) or requesting physical copy]

(i) Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip
for the Annual General Meeting.

EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number} USERID PASSWORD/PIN

(ii) Please follow all steps from Sl. No. (ii) to (xii) above, to cast vote.

(2) Voting at AGM:

The Chairman shall, at the 32" Annual General Meeting, at the end of
discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with
the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of ballot paper for all those members
who are present at the General Meeting but have not cast their votes by
availing the remote e-voting facility.

Please note the following:

A member may participate in the 32" Annual General Meeting even after
exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote
again at the General Meeting.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e, August
1, 2017 only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as
vating at the General Meeting through ballot paper.

The Board of Directors have appointed Mr. Jawahar Thacker, Chartered Accountant
(Membership No. FCA 030646), as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and
remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first
count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of



the Company and shall make, not later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the
General Meeting, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour
or against, if any, to the Chairman who shall countersign the same. The Chairman /
a person authorized by him in writing shall declare the result of the voting
forthwith.

The results of voting will be declared and the same alongwith the Scrutinizers
Report will be published on the website of the Company (www.nivionline.com) and
the website of NSDL (www.nsdl.com) immediately after the declaration of result by
the Chairman / a person authorized and the same will also be communicated to BSE
Limited within 48 hours from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.

Other information:

o Login to remote e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key-in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through "Forgot Password' option available on the site to reset the same.

o Your login id and password can be used by you exclusively for remote e-
voting on the resolutions placed by the companies in which you are the
shareholder.

o It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep it confidential.

o Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of
the Company after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as on the cut-off
date i.e. August 1, 2017, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or contact the Company’s Registrar &
Transfer Agent.

However, If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then
you can use your existing user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote. If
you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot
User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or
contact NSDL at the toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

o You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile
details of the folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

In case of any queries, you may refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
members and remote e-voting user manual for members available at the Downloads
sections of https://www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the toll free no.:
1800-222-990.

10.  The information of Director being re-appointed as required under Regulation 36(3)
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

Name of the Director Jaidev Rajnikant Shroff

Director Identification Number 00191050

Date of joining the Board 2" March, 1992

Profile of the Director Mr. Jaidev Rajnikant Shroff is a science graduate.




He is Global CEO of the Group and he has worked
with the Group for more than 23 years. He has
substantial experience in various areas of the
Group’s operations.

No. of shares held in the Company | Nil

Directorships and Committee 1. UPL Ltd.

memberships in other companies* | 2. Uniphos Enterprises Ltd.
3. Ventura Guaranty Lid.
4. Tatva Global Environment (Deonar) Ltd.
5. Pradeep Metals Ltd.

*Directorships and Committee memberships in Nivi Trading Limited and its Committees
are not included in the aforesaid disclosurc. Also, directorships in Private Limited
Companies, Foreign Companies and Section 8 companies and their Committee
memberships are excluded. Membership and Chairmanship of Audit Committees and
Stakeholders Relationship Committees of only public Companies have been included in

the aforesaid table.

Mumbai
12t July, 2017

Registered Office:

C/o., United Phosphorus Limited,
Readymoney Terrace, 4" Floor,
167, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai-400018.

CIN: L99999MH 1985PL.C036391

By Order of the Board of Directors
For NIVI TRADING LTD.

5 3 , [’/ ¥
:ab& L\ﬁ\’

Rajnikant Devidas Sheoff-
Director

(DIN: 00180810)



NIVI TRADING LIMITED
(CIN: L99999MH1985PLC036391)

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013,

The Explanatory Statement for Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice set out hereinabove
is as under:

Item No. 3: This Explanatory Statement is provided though strictly not required as per
Section 102 of the Act.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with applicable Rules framed
thereunder, M/s Gupta Saharia & Co., the present Auditors of the Company complete their
term as Auditors.

In view of the above, M/s Vora & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having Registration
No. No.111612W, have been appointed as Auditors of the Company for a term of five
years commencing from the Company’s financial year 2017-18 to hold office from the
conclusion of the 32" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 37 Annual
General Meecting, subject to ratification of their appointment by the Members at every
intervening Annual General Meeting on a remuneration plus applicable taxes, out-of-
pocket expenses, etc. incurred in connection with the Audit as may be decided by the
Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors.

The Board commends the Resolution at Item No.3 for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are concerned or
interested in the Resolution at Item No.3 of the Notice.

Mumbai By Order of the Board.of Directors
12t July, 2017 For NIVI TRADING LTD.

4 ™ A S
Registered Office: { é A1 N \,a‘{
C/o., United Phosphorus Limited, 1;& UV \‘“
Readymoney Terrace, 4% Floor, ) B
167, Dr. Annie Besant Road, ~ Rajnikant Devidas Shroff
Worli, Mumbai-400018. Director

CIN: L99999MH1985PL.C036391 (DIN: 00180810)



NIVI TRADING LIMITED
DIRECTORS’ REPORT
TO,
THE MEMBERS OF
NIVI TRADING LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their report and audited accounts for the year
ended 315 March, 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(Amt. in Rs.)

Year ended

315 March
2016

Profit/(Loss) before taxation -776460
Add(Less): Provision for taxation/ Tax Adjustments -
Profit/(Loss) after taxation -776460
Add: Balance brought forward -700111
Balance carried forward -1476571

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The Company has incurred a loss of Rs.383,380/- as compared to previous years’ loss of
Rs.776,460/- in the previous year.

DIVIDEND

Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

No amount is appropriated from Profit and Loss Account and transferred to any Reserve
Account.

SHARE CAPITAL
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2017 was Rs. 124,56,000.

i) Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights, Issue of Sweat Equity shares and
Issue of Employee Stock Options
During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares with
differential voting rights, Issue of Sweat Equity shares and Issue of Employee Stock
Options- (ESOS).

ii) Provision of money by company for purchase of its own shares by employees or
by trustees for the benefit of employees

The Company has no scheme of provision of money for purchase of its own shares by
employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees.



PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are
given in the notes to the Financial Statements. There are no loans given and no
guarantees issued by the Company.

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

a) Statutory Auditors

As per the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act 2013, the term of the
office of M/s Gupta Saharia & Co., as Statutory Auditors of the Company will
conclude from the close of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Board of Directors places on record its appreciation for the services rendered by
M/s. M/s Gupta Saharia & Co., as the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Subject to the approval of the Members, the Board of Directors of the Company has
recommended the appointment of M/s Vora & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Firm Registration Number 111612W) as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Members® attention is drawn to a Resolution proposing the appointment of M/s. Vora
& Associates, Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditors of the Company which is
included at item No. 3 of the Notice convening the Annual General Meeting.

b) Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
the Company has appointed Messrs N.L. Bhatia & Associates, a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report
of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure [1] to Board’s
Report’. The secretarial auditors’ report does not contain any qualifications,
reservations or adverse remarks.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Jaidev R. Shroff (DIN: 00191050), Director
of the Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

The information of Director seeking re-appointment as required pursuant to Regulation
36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is
provided in the notice convening the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Company.

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the
Company confirming that they meet with the criteria of independence as prescribed both



under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(b} of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

None of the Directors of the Company has incurred any disqualification.

As the paid up equity share capital of your Company is not exceeding twenty five crore
rupees, a statement, pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(p) the Companies Act,
2013 and Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, And Regulation 24(4) (a)
of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 indicating
the manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own
performance and that of its committees and individual directors, is not required to be
given.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee,
framed and adopted the policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior
management and their remuneration. The policy lays down criteria for selection of
directors and senior management such as expertise, experience and integrity of the
directors, independent nature of the directors, personal and professional standing,
diversity of the Board, ctc. At present no Director of the Company receives any
remuneration from the Company. The Senior management personnel are working for the
Company on deputation basis.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the year four Board Meetings were held on 6 May, 2016, 29™ July, 2016, 28"
October, 2016 and 25% January, 2017.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
constituted an Audit Committee consist of two Independent Directors and one other
Director. There are no recommendation of the Audit Committee which are not accepted
by the Board.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mrs. Sandra Rajnikant Shroff (DIN 00189012), Managing Director and Mr. Brubeck
- Dias, Chief Financial Officer are the Key Managerial Personnel of your Company in
accordance with the provisions of Sections 2(51), 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Mr. Naveen Praveen Jaisalmeria has resigned as Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer of the Company w.e.f. 4" July’2017. The Board of Directors of the Company
wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for the support and valuable guidance
given by Mr. Naveen Jaisalmeria during his tenure as Company Secretary.

The Company is in the process to fill up the vacancy of Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer due to the resignation of Mr. Jaisalmeria.



DISCLOSURE RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

As none of the Directors of your Company receives remuneration from the Company and
the Senior management personnel are working for the Company on deputation basis, the
information required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules,
2014, as amended from time to time, in respect of Directors/ employees of your Company
are not given.

The Company has no employee who- (i) if employed throughout the financial year, was
in receipt of remuneration, in aggregate, more than Rs.1.02 crores, or (ii) if employed for
a part of the financial year, was in receipt of remuneration, in aggregate, more than
Rs.8.50 lacs per month. Hence, the information required to be given pursuant to the
provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as
amended from time to time, is not applicable and hence not attached.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company
with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which
may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

The policy on Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the
Company’s website. The same can be accessed on www.nivionline.com.

Since there were no materially significant Related Party Transactions entered into during
the year, the Form AOC- 2 pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not attached to this

Report.
VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLEBLOWER POLICY

The Company has formed whistleblower policy to deal with any fraud, irregularity or
mismanagement in the Company. The policy enables any employee or director to
directly communicate to the Chairman of the Audit Committee to report any fraud,
irregularity or mismanagement in the Company. The policy ensures strict confidentiality
while dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination or victimization is meted out
to any whistleblower. The policy is also posted on the website of the Company
www,nivionline.com

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operation. The Group has an in-house internal audit team which
undertakes internal audit and ensures that all transactions are authorized and recorded in
the books of the Company. The internal audit department monitors the efficacy and
adequacy of internal control. Significant audit observations, if any, are presented to the
Audit Committee and action taken to correct any deficiency is informed to them. The
report prepared by internal audit team forms the basis of utilization by the Managing
Director and Chief Financial Officer for financial reporting as required under clause 49 of



the Listing Agreement or Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations,2015.

INTERNAL CONTROLS AND FINANCTAL REPORTING:

The Company has adequate internal financial controls in place, commensurate with the
size, scale and complexity of its operations.

The Company is complying with all the applicable Accounting Standards. The
accounting records are maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India. This ensures that the financial statements reflect true and fair financial
position of the Company.

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has prepared Risk Management
Framework for identifying and evaluating various major business risks faced by the
Company. Risk Management Framework aims to lay down the procedure for risk
assessment and risk minimization Risk Management Framework is prepared to ensure
internal controls and effectively respond to any changes in the business environment so
as to achieve high degree of business performance, limit any negative impact on its
working and avail of benefits arising out of any business opportunities. The audit
committee has additional oversight in the area of financial risks and controls.

There are standard practices in place to ensure that strong financial controls are in place.

Key business risks perceived by the Company and mitigating initiatives are as under:

- Funding risk: As there are no much activities in the Company, the Company may
not be able to mobilize adequate funds, if any, in time. The mitigating factors are
that the Company has good investment in the quoted shares, etc., so raising
additional funds, if any, will not be difficult for the Company.

- Regulatory risk: Any change in Government / Regulators Policy / Rules /
Regulations will require fresh compliances. The mitigating factors are that the group
has very strong and dedicated team consisting of professionals to study regulatory
changes and fresh requirement.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

74.90 % of the total paid up equity shares of the Company are dematerialised as on 31%
March, 2017.

INFORMATION REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY ETC.
The particulars relating to energy conservation, technology absorption, foreign exchange
earnings and outgo, as required to be disclosed under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, for the year
ended 315 March, 2017 is furnished here below.

I. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY — Not Applicable

II. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION — Not Applicable



III. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

Rs. in Lacs.
(a) Foreign Exchange earned -

(b) Foreign Exchange outgo -

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and
explanations obtained by the directors make the following statements in terms of Section
134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

a)

b)

That in the preparation of the annual financial statements for the year ended 31%
March, 2017, the applicable accounting standards have been followed alongwith
proper explanation relating to material departures, if any.

That such accounting policies as mentioned in Note 1 of the Notes to the Financial
Statements have been selected and applied consistently and judgement and estimates
have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2017 and of the loss of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities.

That the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

That proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls
were adequate and were operating effectively.

That systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in
place and were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As the paid up equity share capital of your Company is not exceeding Rs.10 crores and
Net Worth is not exceeding Rs.25 crores as on the last date of the previous financial year,
the compliance with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement or relevant
Regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 are not mandatory, for the time being, hence the same is not attached to this Report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the exfract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9, in
accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, are set out and annexed
herewith as ‘Annexure [2] to Board’s Report’.



LISTING OF THE COMPANY’S EQUITY SHARES

The Equity Shares of your Company continue to be listed at the BSE Ltd. The Stock
Code is 512245, There is no default in paying annual listing fees.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

GENERAL

No disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following points as there were no
transactions on these items or were not applicable to your Company during the year under
review.

a) The Company has no subsidiary as on 315 March, 2017,
b) The Company has not accepted any deposits from public.

¢) Details about the policy developed and implemented by the Company on corporate
social responsibility initiatives taken during the year.

d) Disclosure as per Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors are thankful to all the stakeholders and various government agencies and
ministries for their continued support.

Mumbai By Order of the Board of Directors
12 July, 2017 For NIV]] TRADING LIMITED
o 7 .

Registered Office:

¢/o United Phosphorus Ltd., ;

Readymoney Terrace, 4" Floor, LR
167, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Rajnikant Devidas Shroff”
Worli, Mumbai-400018. - Chairman

CIN: 1.99999MH 1985PLC036391 (DIN: 00180810)



Tel. : 91-022-2510 0718
Tel. + 01-022-2510 0698

L HATEA AS @EAT E-mail : navnitlb@hotmail.com
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES brupadhyay @hotmail.com

Website : www.nlba.in

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,
The Members,
Nivi Trading Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Nivi Trading Limited
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory

compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and alsolthe information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and

subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017

according to the provisions of:

Page 10of 3
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Continuation Sheet

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;
2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the Rules made
thereunder;
3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;
4) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'}:-
a} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 including amendments thereof;
b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading
Regulations, 2015);
¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009, Not Applicable.
d} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008, Not Applicable
e) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
5) All other laws applicable to the Company have been complied with

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above,

We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
a proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place

during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of

the Act,

Page 2 of 3
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Continuation Sheet

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured

and recorded as part of the minutes. All the decisions have been taken unanimously

and no dissent recorded.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

We further report that during the audit period, no specific event has taken place

which has major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

For N. L. Bhatia & Associates
UID NO: P1996MHO055800

N@Qﬁﬁ S \r/\k }‘“———T«."\\‘\%_SL‘..’_\.-S\NQ\\ :._ i)
N L Bhatia N
Managing Partner
Membership No.: 1176
CP.No. 422

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 4, 2017

Note: - This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
“ANNEXURE A” and forms an integral part of this report.

Page3of3
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PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARIES brupadhyay @hotmail.com

Website : www.nlba.in

ANNEXURE A
To, Date: May 4, 2017
The Members
Nivi Trading Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1) Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4) Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standard is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

6] The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For N L BHATIA & ASSOCIATES
UID NO: P1996MHO055800

% o . o

N L. BHATIA
Managing Partner
Membership No.1176
CP No.422

Address : 507, Skyline Wealth Space, 5th Floor, C2 Wing, Skyline Qasis Complex, Premier Road,
Near Vidyavihar Station, Ghatkopar (W), Mumbai - 400 086.



ANNEXURE 2’ TO BOARD’S REPORT
FORM NO. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended 31% March, 2017
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014]

1. Registration and other details

CIN L95999MH1985PLCO36351

Registration Date 29" May 1985

Name of the Company Nivi Trading Limited

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company having Share Capital

Address of the Registered Office and contact details C/o United Phosphorus Limited, Readymoney Terrace,
4™ Floor, Dr. A. B. Road, Worli Naka, Mumbai- 400018,

Tel.: 022-61233500/26468000
Yes

Link Intime India  Private
U67190MH1999PTC118368)
Office: C 101, 247 Park, L B S Marg
Vikhroli (West),Mumbai — 400 083
Mabharashtra.

Tel.No.: +91 022 49186000

Fax.No.: +91 022 49186060

il. Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Compa

Whether listed Company
Name, address and contact details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any

Limited (CIN -

od

m scription of main

46691

Nar da

and Ass

te Companies

Cl L

P ing, Subsidia ocia R—

articulars of H

NA

NA

N.A N.A
IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
)] Categary-wise Shareholding _
. - (A5 on31/03/201
egory of Sharcholders - = e
; e Dema
(a) Sharehoiding of Promoter and Promoter Group
{1} | Indian
(a} | Individuals/H.U.F 0 150000 150000 12.042 150000 0 150000 12.042 0.00
{(b) | Central/State Government{s) 0 0.00 0 0 0 4] 0 0.00 0.00
(¢} | Bodies Corporate 0 433000 433000 | 34.762 433000 0 433000 34.762 Q.00
{d) | Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 s} 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
{e} { Any Other {specify} o | =zo0000 200000 | 16,056 200000 0 200000 | 16.056 0.00
Sub-Total (A){1} 0 783000 783000 62.861 7833000 0 783000 62.861 0.00
{2) | Forelgn
Non Resident Individuals/ Foreign
(a) | Nationals o| 150000 150000 | 12.042 150000 0 150000 | 12.042 0.00
{b) | Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0 ¢ 0 .00 0.00
{c} | Institutions 0 0 0 0.00 4] 0 0 0.00 .00
(d} | Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0.00 0 Q 0 0.00 0.00
(e} | Any Other {specify) o] 0 O 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub_Total (A}(2) ¢ 150000 150000 12.042 150000 0 150000 12.042 0.00
Total holding of Promoter and
Promoter Group {A)=(A)}L}+{AN}2)
0 933000 933000 74.904 933000 [ 933000 74,904 0.00




(B)

Public Shareholding3

{1)

Institutions

{a} | Mutual Fund/UTI 4 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(b) | Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(¢} | Central/State Government({s) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
{d) | Venture Capital Funds 0 0 ¢ 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
{e} { insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
(f}) | Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 0 (.00 0 4 0 0.00 0.00
{g) | Foreign Venture Cap. Inv 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 6.00 0.00
{h} | Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 0 0.00 ¢ 0 0 0.00 0.00
{iy | Any Other (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total (B}{1) 0 0 0 0.00 I 0 0 0.00 0.00
{2) | Non Institutions
{(a} | Bodies Corporate o 50000 50000 | 4.014 0 50000 50000 | 4.014 0.00
{b} | mdividuals
i} Holding nominal share capital upto
Rs.1 lakh 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 000 | o000
if) Holding nominal share capital in
excess of Rs.1lakh. 0| 262600 262600 | 21.082 0| 262600 262600 | 21.082 0.00
{c} | Qualified Foreign Investor 0 0 o 0.00 0 0 ' 0 0.00 0.00
{d) | Any Other{specify} 0 0 0 0.00 1] 0 0 0.00 .00
Non Resident Individuals o] 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 Q.00 0.00
Sub-Total {B){2) 0 312600 312600 25.096 0 312600 312600 25,096 0.00
Total Public shareholding
(B)={BH1)+{B)2) 0| 312600 312600 | 25.086 312600 312600 | 25.096 0.00
TOTAL {A)+{B) 0 1245600 1245600 100.00 1245600 1245600 100.00 0.00
{C) | Shares held by Custodians and against which Depository Receipts have been issued
1 | Promoter and Promoeter Group QO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 | Public 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+{ Q) 0| 1245600 1245600 | 100.00 0 | 1245600 | 1245600 | 100.00 0.00




i) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at tha beginning of the year - [
: SO {Ason 01/04/2016) (A5 on31/03/2017 S
4 %oftotal | % ofShares. i % changein
sharesof | Pledged/ |- shareholding:
the: - | -:encumbered to | = during thg
S : : i R Company: | - total'shares year
1 | RAINIKANT D. SHROFF 50000 4,014 - 50000 4.014 - -
2 SANDRA R. SHROFF 50000 4.014 - 50000 4.014 - -
3 SHILPA SAGAR/SANDRA SHROFF S0000 4,014 - 50000 4.014 - -
4 JAIDEY R. SHROFF 75000 6.021 - 75000 6.021 - -
5 VIKRAM R. SHROFF 75000 . 6021 - 75000 6.021 - -
5 BIPIN N. JANI/NAVIN C. ASHAR 50000 4.014 - 50000 4,014
RAIU D. SHROFF/SANDRA SHROFF/
7 BLOOM PACKAGING PVT. LTD. 25000 2.007 - 25000 2.007 - -
RAJJU D. SHROFF/IAT SHROFF/ SHILPA
8 | SHROFF 25000 2.007 - 25000 2.007
NERKA CHEMICALS PVT,
g LTD./SANDRA SHROFF/JAI SHROFF 50000 4.014 _ . -
10 | SANDRA SHROFF/JAIDEY SHROFF - - - 50000 4,014
RALJU D. SHROFF/SANDRA
11 | SHROFF/SHILPA SHROFF 50000 4,014 - 50000 4,014
12 | BLOOM PACKAGING PVT. LTD. 187000 15,013 - 187000 15.013 - -
13 DEMURIC HOLDINGS PVT. LTD. 50000 4,014 - 50000 4,014 - -
14 | UPLLTD. 50000 4.014 - 50000 4.014 - -
15 ESTHETIC FINVEST PVT. LTD. 50000 4,014 - 50000 4.014 - -
16 SHATATARAKA HOLDINGS PVT. LTD. 46000 3.693 - 46000 3.693 - -
17 R. SHROFF CONSULTANTS PVT. LTD. 50000 4.014 - 50000 4.014
Total 933000 74.904 - 933000 74.904 - -




LT0Z/E0/1E vIo'y 0000S

IOt 00009 Jajsuel ] 00004 9T0Z°0T'TO - -
- - - 910Z/%#0/10 - - 440YHS ¥ ATAIVI/440HHS ¥ VHANYS | OT
- - LTI0Z/€0/TE - -
- - A3suei] 00005~ 910Z°0T'10 - - d404HS IVT/340HHS
- 9102/¥0/T0 - 0000s VAANYS/ AL LAd STYDINTHD WHlH3N 6
LI0Z/E0/IE | LOO'T 000SZ
Jead sy Bunp 340HHS
£00°¢ 000sS¢ JURWBAOW N - 910Z/¥0/T0 L00°¢C 000s¢ VdTIHS/dJ0UHS IWI/4404HS *a NIy 8
LT0T/E0/TE £00°¢ 0005¢
JeaA ayl Bupnp "ALT "1Ad ONIDVAIY INOOTD/HdOUHS
£00°¢C 0005 JUBSWBAOW N - 9T0Z/70/T0 £00°¢C 000s¢ VIANYS/4408HS "a NIy L
LT0Z/€0/TE IO 00005
Jesh a1 Buunp
i0t 00009 WIBWBAOW TN - 910Z/%0/10 P1O0% 0000S YYHSY 2 NIAYN/INVT "N Nidlg 9
LT10Z/€0/1E TZ0'9 00054
Jead ay1 Buunp
10’9 00054 URLRAOW N 0 910Z/¥0/T0 Te09 000S5L J40HHS INYEIIA S
LI0Z/E0/IE | TZO9 000SL
Jesh sy Bulnp
709 0005Z JUBWBAOW N | O 910Z/¥0/T0 | TTO'9 0005/, J30UHS AJQIVT | ¥
0 L10Z/€0/tE YI0Y 00005
JeaA 3yl Buunp
IOV 00009 JURUBAQW N - 910Z/t0/10 F10'% 00008 J410UHS YHANYS/HVYDVYS YdT1IHS €
LTOZ/€0/1E ¥iO0'v 00009
dead ay3 Buunp
YI0't 00003 WUSWSAOWTIN | O 9T0Z/P0O/10 | ¥IOY 00008 440Y¥HS ¥ VHANYS | ?
. LTI0Z/E0/TE IOV 00005
deah ayi Bulnp
vI0 v 00Qos JBWRAOW TN 0 9T0Z/¥0/T0 ¥iov 00005 4404HS "A LINYIINIYY T
LTOZ/€0/TE

Jesh 3yl jo pua
Auedwor /(910Z/v0/10)

Auedwod ay; saueys 23 Jo saJeys Buuui8ag ayy
10 S2JBYS [B101 40 9% | 4O "ON [€107 JO % 12 S2JBYS JO "ON
(£10T/€0/1€ 01 910T/¥0/10) Suipjoyaieys A
JeaA ay3 Buunp . uf 9sealsag ‘ON
Buip|oyaseys aae|nwWND uosesy / Bsealuj EXYlg| Buipjoyaleys Isploualeys JO aleN a5

(9Bueyd ou st au3y3 4l "‘AJoads ases|d) Suip|oysieys sieiowold ul edueyy (




Jeah ay1 Sunp LTOZ/E0/TE | L00'T 000s2

£00°T 00052 IUBWSACWTIN | O 910Z/vQ/T0 | L00T 000s¢ _ INVAOD WINVS | €
LTOT/E0/1E | €LLE 0004¥
Jesd syl uiinp
ELLE C00LY UBWBACW N | O 9T0Z/P0/T0 | €L4°¢ 0004t HINIVHL ILNWH 4
LTOT/E0/TE | PIOY 00005
Jead a3y Bunnp .
10t 00005 IUBWBACW TIN | O 9T0T/¥0/10 | Y10V 0000Ss ALTALNVAVAD VENLNIA | T
L102/€0/1€
Auedwosy 1eaA 3yl Jo pus
Auedwon oy} /{9102/%0/10)
341 Jo saJeys Jo saleys Buiuui8ag ayy
|B103 §O % saJeys jo ‘oN 12101 J0 % 1B S8JBYS JO ON
{£10Z/80/1€ 01 Sutpjoys.eys
9T0Z/¥0/10) Jeah a1 Sunnp Ul 3seau08Q] ‘ON
BuipjoyaJseys anie|nwny uoseay / @sesJou] 31eq BuipjoysIeys Japjoysieys Jo swep i

ﬁmxﬁ_/.\ PUEB SYJD JO SI8P|OH PUE $19]10W0J4 ‘SI0123.10 ueyl LwcuOv slap[oyaJeys us) dog jo uislied mc__u_Or_m.umr_m A>_.

LT0Z/E0/TE | ¥IO'V 00005
Jead ayj Buunp
PTO'Y 0000S WswaroW TN | 0 910Z/v0/10 vIo'v 0000S 017 "LAd SINVIINSNOD 4404HS'Y | /T
LT0Z/E0/T1€ £69°E 0009t
JesA ayy Buunp
£69'E 0005 ugweAoW N | 0 910Z/v0/10 €69°€ 0005 ‘0L7 " LAd SENIGTOH YAVUVYLVYLIVHS | 9T
LTOZ/E0/1E | ¥10F 00005
JesA ay3 Suunp
Yoy 00005 WIWSAOW N | D 9T0Z/¥0/10 Y0y 0000s "OLT "IAd 1SIANN DILIHLIST | ST
LI0Z/E0/1€ | ¥10F 00008
Aeah ayz Suunp {"p11 sndoydsoyd panupn AlJauloy)
45081 0000s WBWeAMWTIN 1 0 9T0Z/¥0/10 ¥i0v 0000s QILINIT TN | $T
£T02/E0/1€ 7i0Y 0o00s
4eaA 3yt Buunp
Yoy 0000S WUSWSAOWIN | O 9T0Z/¥0/10 Yoy 0C00S QLT AAd SONIATOH J1NNAA | €T
£10T/20/1E €10°91 000LB8T
Jesh ayy Surnp
€I0'ST 000L8T IUSWSAOWIN | O 910¢/¥0/10 ET0°ST 0004L8T "AL7°1Ad DNIDWOYd WOO19 | ZT
25087 00005 L10Z/80/1¢ rI0t 00005
Jeak ayy Suunp 440YHS VdTIHS/
21V 00005 WUSWBACW N | O 910Z/¥0/10 rI0'Y 00005 4HOYHS YHANYS/4d08HS "a Ny | TT




) Jeah ay) Suunp LI0Z/E0/TE T¢09 0o0osL HOLD0341d ANV ¥3LOWOYd
1C09 000SL IURUBAQW TN 0 9102/¥0/10 TZ0'9 000SL d404HS W AQIVT C
JeaA sy Suunp LTOZ/E0/IE | VIOV 0000s HO123410 ANV 4ILOWOHd
PIOT 0000% JUIWSA0W N 4] 9T0Z/vO/I0 | ¥IO'Y Q0004 J4OHHS "d LNYAINIVY T
SYOL03da Y
LT0Z/€0/TE
Auediio) saeys Auedwop Jead syl Jo pus
3yl jo saleys ) ayyjosareys | /{910Z/¥0/10)
183103 JO 9% J0°ON Buip|oysseys |E103 4O % Suuuigag ay; ‘oN
uoseay Ul 95B3.423(] 21e(] 1€ S2JRYS JO "ON Japjoyaieys jo mfmz s
{£TOZ/c0/TE / @seaiou|
0
e Bupioyaseus
Buip|oysieys sanejnwng
|auuosiad [eiiafeury Asy pue s4012941q Jo Buipjoyaleys (a
LTOT/E0/TE | THO'T O0OET
JesA ayy Suunp
o1 Q00ET UBWBAOW TIN | 0 910T/v0/10 | ZRO'T O00ET IJIATHL AJIACNYS | OT
LI07/20/TE | L88°T 00SET
JeaA ay3 Buiinp
£L88'T 00sge lUBWBACW N 0 910Z/v0/T0 | £88°T 00sgT INVT Nidlg 6
LT0Z/E0/TE | {831 00S€EL
1e3aA 343 3ulanp
L8381 00se¢C uawssoW TIN 0 910Z/%0/10 L8B'T 00SET VILVHY A1LdvA g
LI0Z/E0/1E | £88'T 00S€ET
JeaA 3y Sulnp
L88°T 005¢e¢ JUBWSAOWTRIN | O 9T0Z/v0/I0 | L88'T 005ET SYIQ X038N4dga L
LI0Z/E0/TE | /88T 00S£Z
aeaA sy) Sunnp
£88'T 009¢eT WBWBAOWIN | O 9T0Z/¥0/T0 | /88T 00s¢g¢C HBADVHL WVHYMYT 9
LT0Z/E0/TE | L88'T 005ee
Jead syl Bunnp
£88°T 00§ET JUSWSAQWIN | O 910Z/¥0/10 | (88T 00s¢g2 [HANYD UHMIN | §
_ LT0T/E0/TE | £88°T 00seT
Jead sy Sulnp
L88T 005€¢ WaW2AOWTIN | O : 910Z/v0/10 | /39T 005€EZ YIdvovN digy ¥




JesA ayl Buunp LI0Z/E0/TE | L3%°T 005€T HID1440
£88'T 00SEZ JUSWIAOW TIN 910Z/v0/T0 | /88T 00SET TYIONVNIL 431HD -Sv1Q "d X038Nnyd [4
Jesh ay3 Bupnp
1UDWISAOW N LI0Z/E0/TE | 000 000 AYY13¥33S
000 0 pue BuIpjoH TIN 910T/¥0/10 | 0070 000 ANVAINOD -VIIIWTVSIVT "d NIAYN T
TTANNOSHId Y3DYNYIW AT g
JeaA syl SBulnp
WBWBAOW [N LIOT/E0/TE | 000 000 HO103¥1Q LNIANILIANI
00°C 0 pue BuipjoH 1IN 910Z/¥0/T0 | 000 000 HLIVNONYY T TNHVY 9
Jeak ay) Sunnp
JUSUIDACL N L10Z/€0/1€ | 000 00°0 HO1034id LNIAN343aN]
000 0 pue 3UIPIoH TIN 910Z/¥0/10 | 000 00°0 YVALYHION "¥ NILIN ¥
9T0Z/€0/1E | VIOV 0000S
1eoh 3y SuLinp 40123410 ONIDYNVIN ANV HILOWOYHd
vI0F 0000S JuzWsAoW gIN 910Z/v0/T0 | $TOY 0000s d4OHHS "d VHANYS €




V. INDEBTEDNESS

indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indehtedness
deposits
Indebtadness at the beginning of the financial year
i} Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
ifi) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total {i + ii + tii) - - - -
Change in indebtedness during the financial year
Addition - - - -
Reduction - - - -
Net Change Nil Nil Ml Nil

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i} Principal Amount

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ ii + iii)

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Narme of MD / WTD / Manager Total Amount
No. Rajnikant Shroff -MD
Nil
Gross Salary Nil Nil
1 {a} Salary as per provisions contained in Nil Nil
Section 17{1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
{b} value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Nil il
Income Tax Act, 1961
{c} Profits in lieu of salary under Section Nil il
17(3) Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Options Nil il
3 Sweat Equity Nil Nii
4 Commission Nil Nil
- as % of profit Nil Nil
- others, specify Nil Nil
5 Others, please specify il Nil
Total {A) it Nil

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other Directors

1. Independent Directors

= Mr. Rahul |

(DIN 03246005} |

. idta]:Amou'nt :

s 4| (DIN06955337) -

- Fee for attending Board/ N.A N.A N.A
Committee Meetings

- Commission N.A N.A N.A

- Others, please specify N.A N.A N.A

Tota! (B} (1) MA MA N.A




2. Other Non Executive Directors

Particulars of Remuneratl

Name of Director

tajnikant Devidas shroff
. (DIN-00180810)

 Jaidev Rajnika
{DiN-00191050

- Fea for attending Board/ Committee Meetings

N.A N.A
- Comimission Nil Nil Nil
- Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil
Total (B} (2) Nil Nil Nil
Total (B} = (B){1) + {B){2} Nil Nil Nil
Total Managerial Remuneration NA N.A N.A
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil Nil

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTDS

“No. | Particulars of Remuneration
1 Gross Salary . .
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in N.A N.A NA
Section 17{1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) N.A N.A MN.A
tncome Tax Act, 1961
(c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3} N.A MN.A N.A
Income Tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Options N.A N.A N.A
3 Sweat Equity N.A N.A N.A
4 Commission N.A N.A N.A
- as % of profit N.A N.A N.A
- others, specify N.A N.A N.A
5 Others, please specify —~ Retrlals N.A N.A N.A
Total {C) N.A N.A N.A

Vil PENALT!ES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF 0O

ype
A, COMPANY
Penalty N.A. N.A. NIL N.A. N.A.
Punishment N.A. N.A. MNH. N.A. N.A.
Compounding N.A. N.A. NIL N.A. N.A,
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty N.A. N.A. NIL N.A. M.A,
Punishment N.A. N.A. NIL N.A. NLA,
Compounding N.A. N.A. NIL N.A. N.A,
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty N.A. N.A. NIL N.A, N.A.
Punishment N.A. N.A. NIL N.A. N.A.
Compounding N.A. N.A. NIL N.A. N.A.




Tel.; 022 2844 3299
022 2844 3301

Gupta Saharia & Co.

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF Nivi Trading Limited

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nivi Trading Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Profit and Loss
Statement, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134{5} of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other Inmegularities; selection and applicafion of appropriate acceunting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate infernal financial confrols, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the finoncial statements that give
a frue and fair view and are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Qur responsibility is o express an opinion on these financidl statements based on our audit.
We have taken info account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included In the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10} of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatements. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures In the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or etror. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal fincncial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropiate in the circumstances. An audit dlso includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial sfatements.

We believe that the qudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financiatl statements.

Head Office : 4, Atlanta, Evershine Nagar, Malad (West), Mumbai - 400 064.
E-mail : scsaharia@yahoo.com / suresh,saharia@guptasaharia.com e Website : www.guptasaharia.com
Branches : Borivali ¢ Koikata e Surat



OPINION

In our opinion and fo the best of our information and according to the explanafions given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a frue and fair view In conformity with the accounting
principles generdily accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2017, and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1) As required by 'the companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016' issued by the Central
Government of India in term of sub-section (11) of Section 1430f the Act {hereinafter
referred to as the “Order”}, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the
Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we give in the "Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2} As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained dll the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our qudit:

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Statement, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d} inh our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts)
Rutes, 2014;

&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31412017, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 144 {2) of
the Act.

fiWith respect to the adequacy of the infernal financial controls over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate
report in *Annexure B",

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our knowledge and belief and according 1o the information and explanations
given o us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending lifigations as at March 31, 2017
on its financial position in its financial stafements — refer Note 12{a) of Notes to
Accounts.

(i) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
©accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, and as reguired on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

{iii) There has been no amount, required to be transferred, to the investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

{iv)  The company had provided requisite disclosures in ifs financial statements as to
holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8th
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 which are in accordance with the books
of accounts maintained by the company-refer Note 12{g} of Notes to Accounts.

e, FOR Gupta Saharia & Co,
%, Chartered Accountants
, (FRH ~ 1Q3446W)

-

CA Suresh Saharia
Place: Mumbai e Partner
Date: 09-05-2017 {Membership No.: 040180}
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ANNEXURE “A" TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph (1) of our report of even date]

As per the records of the company verified by us, the company does not own
any Fixed Assets.

As per the records of the compcmy vetlfied by us, the company does not
hold any inventory.

As explained fo us, the Company has not granted any ioans, secured or
unsecured, to Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the Register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013.

According to the records of the company examined by us, the company has
not made any Loans, investments, or given any guarantee or security in
accordance with section 185 and 186 of companies Act 2013.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
meaning of Secfion 73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under to the extent notified.

The Company is a Trading company and hence the rules made by the
Ceniral Government of India under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 regarding maintenance of Cost Records are not
applicable to the company.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the
information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company is
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues, including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities,

According fo the information and explanations given fo us and the records of
the Company examined by us, the particulars of dues of Income-Tax, Sales-
Tax, Entry-Tax, Wedlth-Tax, Service-Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Cess
as at March 31, 2017 which have not been deposited on account of disputes
are as follows,

Statement of Dispufed Dues

Amount
Name of statute Naturs of Disputed Period Forum where. dispute
Dues (INR) is pending
Income Tax Act 1,44.016 | 2001-02 |Income Tax Tribunal
Ass
1961 essment 44,683 | 2005-06 Jncome Tax Tibundl

According to the records of the Company examined by us and ihe
information and explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulied in
repayment of loans or borrowings to any financial institution, bank,
Government or any dues to debenture holders as at balance shee\‘ date,




(ix}

(x)

(xi)

(i)

(il

(xiv}

{xv]

(v}

Place:Mumbai

According 1o the records of the company examined by us and the
information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised money
by way of initiadl public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loan during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given
to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
company or any fraud on the company by its officers or employees, noticed
or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by
the management.

According fo the records of the company examined by us, no managerial
remuneration has been paid or provided.

The company is not a Nidhi company.

According fo the records of the company examined by us and the
information and explanation given to us, there are no transactions with the
related parties as per section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,2013.

According to the records of the company examined by us, the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private dllotment of shares or fully
or partly converlibles debenture during the year.

According fo the records of the company examined by us and the
information and explanation given to us, the company has not entered into
any non-cash fransactions with directors or persons connected with him.

According to the records of the company examined by us the company is
not required fo be registered under section 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934,

~.. FOR Gupta Saharia & Co.
Y%, Chartered Accountants
- 103446W)

CA Suresh Saharia
Partner

Date: 09-05-2017 T (Membership No.: 040180)



Annexure “B” to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Aclt, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nivi Trading
Limited {“the Company"} as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for sstablishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal conirols stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {'ICAl'). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls thai
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and erors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note"} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Acl, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of infernal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Infernal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
gssurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
eslablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the intemnal financial confrols system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting Included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the sk that a material weakness exists, and tesling and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
maieriat misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporling

A company's infermnal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for externdl purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internat financial controls over financial
reporfing includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
" fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisafions of
management and directors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling

Because of the inherent limitations of inteinal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may
become inadeguate because of changes in condifions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based on the internal conticls
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal controls stated in the Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For Gupta Saharia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
{FRN-103446W)

ey

CA Suresh Saharia
Partner
{(Membership No. :-040180)

Place:-Mumbai
Date:-09-05-2017



NIVI TRADING LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET as at 31st March 2017

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ funds
Share capital
Reserves and surplus

Current liabilities
Other current liabilities

Total (in Rs.)

ASSETS

Non Current Assets
Non-current Investments
Other Non-Current Assets

Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents

Others
Total {in Rs.)

Significant accounting policies and other disclosures

As per our Report of even date attached

FOR GUPTA SAHARIA & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

CA SURESH SAHARIA
PARTNER
{(Membership No.: 040180}
(ICAl Firm Reg. No. 103446W)
Place : Mumbai

Dated : 9th May,2017

CIN: L99999MH1985PLC036391

Rs.

As At 31.03.2017

Rs.
As At 31.03.2016

1,24,56,000 1,24,56,000
(18,59,950) (14,76,571)
75,754 60,296
1,06,71,803 1,10,39,725
1,04,42,258 1,08,36,205
1,70,658 1,59,732
47,100 43,788
11,787 -
1,06,71,803 1,10,39,725

SANDRA R. SHROFF
DIN: 00189012
Managing Director

bur

. JAISALMERIA
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 9th May,2017

RAJNIKANT D. SHROFF
DIN: 00180810
Director

Vel

BRUBECK DIAS
Chief Financial Officer

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS



NIVI TRADING LIMITED CIN: L99999MH1985PL.C036391
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Rs. Rs.

Note  For the year ended For the year ended

No. 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Continuing Operations
Revenue from Operations - -
Other Income 9 1,21,684 1,40,445
Total Revenue - | 1,21,684 1,40,445
Expenses:
QOther expenses 10 5,05,064 9,16,905
Total expenses - I 5,05,064 9,16,905
Profit before Tax (-1} (3,83,380) (7,76,460}
Less : Tax expense:

- Current Tax - -

- Tax Effect of Earlier years - -
Total Tax Expense - -
Profit after tax from continuing operations (3,83,380} {7,76,460}
Earnings per share {Nominal Value of share Rs.10/- 11 {0.31) (0.62)

each} Basic & Diluted

Significant Accounting Policies & Other Disclosures 1&12
As per aur Report of even date attached
FOR AND ON BEHAL Ij_QF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
- [
FOR GUPTA SAHARIA & CO,, -
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 7 TU‘L'NL:{ “»-f,’»l %
SANDRA R. SHROFF_ :
DIN: 00188012

MINIKANT D. SHROFF
* DIN: 00180810

/‘ Managing Director” Director
CA SURESH SAHARIA NAVEEN[P. JAISALMERIA BRUBECK DAS
PARTNER Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

{Membership No.: 040180}
{(ICA] Firm Reg. No. 103446W} _

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai
Dated : 9th May,2017 Dated : 9th May,2017



NIVI TRADING LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31% MARCH 2017

CIN: L99999MHEI985PLC036391

Rs. Rs,
For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
{A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit Before Tax (3,82,380) {7,76,460)
Adjustments For:
Dividend Received {40,631) {48,371)
Profit on sale of Units {81,053} {90,214)
{1,21,684) {1,39,585)
Operating Profit before changes in working capital (1} (5,05,064) {(9,16,045)
Changes in Working capital:
Adjustments for {increase)/ decrease in Operating Assets
Other Current assets {11,787) -
Cther non-current assets {10,926) -
(22,713) -
Adjustments for increase/ (decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Other current Liabilities 15,458 28,050
Cash flow from Changes in Working Capitat {if) (7,255) 28,050
Cash generated from Operations {1) + {11} (5,12,315) (8,87,995)
Taxes {Paid)/Refund - 14,490
Net Cash from Operating Activities {A) (5,12,319) (8,73,505)
(B} CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of Investments in Mutual Fund 4,75,000 6,50,000
Purchase of investment (Gross) - -
Interest Received - -
Dividend Received 40,631 49,371
Net Cash from Investing Activities (B) 5,15,631 6,99,371
(C} CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long term borrowings (Net) - -
Proceeds from short term borrowings {Net) - -
Interest Paid - -
Net Cash from/{used in) Financing Activities {C} - -
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 3,312 {1,74,134}
Cash and Cash Equivatents as at the beginning of the year 43,789 2,17,923
Gash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year 47,101 43,789

As per our Report of even date attached

FOR GUPTA SAHARIA & CG.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

//4

CA SURESH SAHARIA
PARTMNER

{Membership No.: 040180}
{ICA1 Firm Reg. No. 103446W)

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 9th May,2017

UGkt 94, N8
SANDRA R. SHROFE "

DIN: 00189012

Managing Directos.-

NAVEEN]P. JAISALMERIA

Compény Secretary
Membership No.: ACS 16957

BRUBECK DIAS
Chief Financial Cfficer

Place : Mumbati
Dated : 5th May, 2017



NIVI TRADING LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

a. Basis of preparation of financial statements

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the
notified accounting standards by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting. The accounting policies have been
consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those used in the previous year.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles {‘GAAP’} requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the
date of financial statements and the results of operations during the reporting period.
Management believes that the estimates made in the preparation of financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in

current and future periods.
b. Investments

Investments, if any which are readily realizable and intended to be held not for more than 12
months from the date on which investments are made, are classified as Current Investments.
All other Investments are classified as Non-Current Investments.

On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price
and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Long term Investments are carried at cost. However, provision in diminution in value is made to
recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.
Provision for diminution in value of investments created in earlier years will be reversed on sale

of investments.
C. Revenue Recognition

The Revenue is recognized on accrual basis. However, the recognition of revenue is restricted to

.




Company. The Revenue shall be accounted on the basis of prudence to the extent it is

guantifiable.

Interest is recognized on a time proportionate basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and the rates applicable.

d. Tax expenses

Tax expense comptrises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the
amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961

enacted

in India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdictions where the company operates.
The tax rates and laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively

enacted, at the reporting date.

Deferred income tax reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the
earlier years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or

substantively enacted, at the reporting date.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an
asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly,
MAT is recognized as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic

benefit associated with it will flow to the Company
e. Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents stated in the Statement of Affairs normally comprise of Cash at Bank
and in Hand and short — term Investments with an original maturity period of 12 months or less.

f. Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholder by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or foss for the period

during the period are adjusted for the effects of al
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E. Provisions

A provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. These
estimates are reviewed at the required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best

estimates.

h. Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date

Wherever material, events occurring after the Balance Sheet Date are considered up to the
date of approval of accounts by the Board of Directors

i Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is
not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measured reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability
but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

js Current & Non Current

All the Loans & Advances that are receivable / repayable within the company’s normal
operating cycle of 12 months is to be considered as Current.

Similarly, certain Loans & Advances which are repayable within the operating cycle of 12
months although receivable on demand is to be considered to be Non-Current.

D
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NIVI TRADING LIMITED

Rs. Rs.
Notes forming part of Financial Statements As At 31.63.2017 As At 31.03.2016
2. SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised Share Capital 1,25,00,000 1,25,00,080
12,530,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each
{Previous Year 12,560,000 Equity Shares of fs. 10/- each)
1,25,00,000 1,25,00,000

|ssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid Up Shares
12,45,600 Equity Shares of Rs.18/- each 1,24,56,000 1,24,56,000
{Previous Year 12,45,600 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

1,24,56,000 1,24,56,000
a. Reconciliation of the Shares Qutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016
£quity shares RS, 10/- each Number of shares Rs. Nurnber of shares Rs.
$hares ouistanding at the beginning of the year 12,45,600 1,24,56,000 12,45,600 1,74,56,000
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 12,45,600 1,24,56,000 12,45,6G0 1,24,56,000

b. Terms f Rights attached to Equity Shares:
The company has only one class of Equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to ONE vote per share. The

dividend proposed, if any, by the Board of Directors are subject to approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.
During the year ended 31st March 2017, the amount of dividend per shara recognised as distributions to equity shareholders was NiL (315t March 2026: NIL)

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.30 per share. €ach holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company
declaras and pays dividend, if any, in Indian rupees,

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Comgpany, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution wifl be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

¢. Shares held by holding Company are as follows:
The Company is not a subsidiary of any Company and hence no related reporting is required.

d. Petails of shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Share Capital:

31st March, 2017 31st March, 2016

No. of Shares Held Percentage of No. of Shares Held Percentage of
Shareholding in Shareholding in Equity

Nagne of the Shareholders Equity
Bloom Packaging Pvt. Lid. 1,87,000 15.01% 1,87,000 15.01%
Mr. Jaidev R. Shroff 75,000 6.02% 75,000 6.02%
Mr. Vikram R, Shroff 75,000 6.02% 75,000 6.02%
Total 3,37,000 27.05% 3,317,000 27.05%

As per records of the Company, iacluding it's register of sharehclders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest,
the ahove shareholdings represent hoth legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

Rs. Rs.
3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS As At 31.03.2017 As AT 31.03.2G16
Surplus in the Statement of profit & loss
Balance as per last Financial statement (14,76,571) (7,00,111)
Add : Profit for the year (3,83,330) (7,76,460)
Net surplus/{deficit} in the statement of profit and foss
(18,59,950) {14,76,571)
Total reserves and surplus {18,59,950) {14,76,571)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
4. Other Current Liabilites
Other Pavables :
Sundry Creditors for Expense 56,779 43,121
18,975 17,175

Payzhle to Auditor

75,754 60,296
=




NIVI TRADING LIMITED
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Rs, Rs.
Notes forming part of Financial Statements As At 31.03.26G17 As At 31.03.2016
NON CURRENT ASSETS
5, Non Current Investments
- Investment in Equity Instruments
{Queted)
- Ahluwalia Contracts Limited 21,350 21,350
(188 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each)
‘Less: Provision for Dimunition in the Value {10,000} {10,000}
{ Market Value as on 31.03.2017 R5.58,985/- (P.Y. Rs.55,573/-}
- Bllcare Limited 1,68,494 1,68,494
{ 132 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each)
Less: Provision for Dimunition in the Value {100,800} (1,00,000)
{ Market Value as on 31.03.2017 Rs.6,976/- (P.Y. Rs.5,537/ -)
- Gateway Distriparks Limited 3,50,696 3,50,696
(2,377 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
{ Market Value as on 31,03.2017 Rs. 600,906/~ (P.Y. Rs.665,322 /-]
- GMR Infrastructure Limited 73,553 73,553
{934 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/~ each}
Less; Provision for Dimunition in the Value (35,000} (35,000)
{ Market Value as on 31.03.2017 Rs.14,944/-{P.Y. R5.10,918 /-) s
- IDFC Limited 38,552 38,552
{474 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each)
{ Market Value as on 31.03.2017 Rs.25,833/- (P.Y.Rs.18,984 /-}
-{PFC Bank Limited 25,701 25,701
(474 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each}
{ Market Value as on 31.03.2017 Rs.28,108/- {P.Y Rs5.22,871/-)
- 1&K Bank Limited 17,362 47,362
(15,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 1/- euch]
{ Market Value os on 31.03.2017 Rs.11,25,000/- (P.Y, R5.910,500 /~)
- Jyoti structures Limited 13,510 13,510
(103 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each)
Less: Provision for Dimunition in the Value {10,000} (10,000)
{ Market Value os on 31.03.2017 Rs.834/~ (P.Y. R5.1,123/-)
Oswal Greentach Limited 1,08,973 1,08,973
(2,221 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each}
{ Market Value as on 31.03.2017 Rs.58,481/- {P.Y. Rs.47,094 /-}
i 4,93,191 6,93,191
(Aggregate value of quoted shares Rs.19,20,067/- (PY -
Rs.17,37,922 /)
[Unguoted Shares]
- Uniphos International Limited 1,12,800 1,12,800
18,800 Equity Shores of Rs. 10/- each)
1 1,12,800 1,12,800
- Invastment in Mutyat Funds
-1 M Core t1 Fund - Growth 15,00,G00 15,00,000
(1,50,000 Units of Ks. 10/- each)
Less: Provision for Dimunition in the Value of Unit {9,10,000) {9,10,000)
{ Market Value as on 31,03.2017 Rs.21,02,965/ - (P.Y.789,180 /°} 5,90,000 5,90,000
- DSP BfackRock India TIGER Regular- Growth 10,080,000 10,00,000
{19,420.493 Units of Rs, 10/ each}
Less: Pravision for Dimunition in the Value of Unit (1,00,000) {1,00,000}
{ Market Value os on 31.03.2017 Rs. 16,33,924/ - (P.Y.12,41,572 /-) 9,00,000 9,00,000
- DSP BlackRock 3 Years Close Enged Eq. Fund-Regular
Plan- Dividend Payout 11,00,600 11,00,000
{110,000 Units of Rs. 10/- each}
{ Morket Value as on 31.03.2017 Rs.15,28, 780/- (P.Y.10,89,220/-}
11,00,600 11,00,000
Edefwelss Government Securities Reg- Growth
- Formerly JPMorgan India Government Securities
Fund-Regular Plan -Growth (1P Morgan Fund taken
over by Edelweiss) 15,600,000 15,060,000
(135,932,360 Units of Rs. 10/- each)
{ Market Value as on 31.03.2017 Rs.18,60,180 /- (P.Y.16,94,492/- )
15,00,000 15,00,000
-Franklin Templeton India Short Term {ncome -Retail
Plan- Growth
(2155.8630 (P.Y. 2308.932 Units of Rs.1000 /- 55,46,267 59,40,214
{ Market Value as on 31,03.2017 Rs.73,00,015/- (B.Y. 70,36,237 /)
55,46,267 59,40,214
9636267 7 18030218
{Aggregate volue of mutual fund unil Rs.ﬁ{},25,864/— (YR, 118, Bl el B 3
; T ; %

w184,42,258 §f
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NIVI TRADING EIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

NIVI TRADING EIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

6. Other Non Current Assets
Prepaid Taxes (Net}
MAT Credit Entitlement
Advance fees paid to N5DL

CURRENT ASSETS
7. Cash & Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand
Bark Batance
- In Cusrent Accounts

8. Others
Prepaid fees

Rs. Rs.
As At 31.03.2017 As At 31.03.2016
Rs. Rs.
As A1 31.03.2017 As At 31.03.2015
24,517 24,517
1,35,215 1,35,215
10,926 -
1,70,658 1,59,732
47,100 43,788
47,100 43,788
11,787 -

11,787




NIVi TRADING LIMITED

Notes forming part of Financial Statements

9, OTHER INCOME
Dividend Received
Interest on Income Tax refund
Profit on sale of mutual fund units

10. OTHER EXPENSES
Listing Fees
Advertisement expenses
Professional Tax
Professional fees

Other Administrative expenses
- Depositiory Service Fees
- Registrar transfer agent fees
- ROC Filing Fees
- Dematerialisation Charges
- Bank charges
- Miscellaneous Expenses

Auditors Remuneration:
- For Statutory Audit
- For Certification Matters

\ﬁhd oo 1Y

P

Rs. Rs.
For the year ended  For the year ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
40,631 49,371
- 860
81,053 90,214
1,21,684 1,40,445
2,29,000 2,24,720
14,525 25,259
- 2,500
1,92,938 6,03,702
27,842 16,134
3,857 2,809
3,000 13,200
1,958 1,930
230 114
3,250 799
| 4,76,600 8,991,167
18,975 17,175
8,489 8,563
Il 28,464 25,738
5,05,064 9,16,905




NIVI TRADING LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2017

11. Earnings per share (EPS)
Amount in Rs.

The following refiects the profit and share data used in the basic EPS computations:

31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Total operations for the year
Net profit for calculation of basic EPS (3,83,380) {7,76,460)
No. of Shares No. of Shares
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 12,45,600 12,45,600
31-Mar-17 31-Mar-16
Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share {0.31) {0.62)
Face value per share in Rs, 10 10

\E\d har {
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12. Other Disclosures

a. There are contingent liabilities to the company. Contingent liabilities are not recognized
in the accounts but disclosed as under; Disputed Income tax liability pending for effect order to
Income Tax Appellate Order, Mumbai amounts to Rs.144,016/- for Ay 2001-02 and Rs.44,683/-

for A.Y.2005-06.

Name of statute Nature of [Amount Disputed Period Forum wherpj dispute is
Dues (INR) pending
income Tax Act, Assessent 1,44,016 | 2001-02 |Income Tax Tribunal
1961 44,683 | 2005-06 |Income Tax Tribunal
b. The Company does not have any Capital Commitments as on the 31st March 2017. .
C. There are No Employees in the Company during the year.

4. SEGMENT REPORTING (as per AS-17 issued by L.CALL):

The Company has mainly one reportable business segment and hence no further disclosures is
required under Accounting Standard (AS)} —17 on segment reporting.

e, Disclosures of Related Party Transactions (as per AS-18 issued by I.C.A.I}:

The Disclosure as per AS 18 is attached as Annexure .

f. Previous Year Figures
The Company has re-classified & re-grouped previous year figures to conform to this year’s

classification.

g. The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted durlng the period 08/11/2016 to
30/12/2016 as provided in the Table below:-

Particulars SBNS | Other denomination notes | Total

Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016

(+) Permitted receipts

{-} Amount deposited in Banks

(-) Permitted payments

Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016

There is neither any cash balance in the beginning of
the year nor any such cash transaction (cash receipts &
payments} during the year.

As per our Report of even date attached

For GUPTA SAHARIA & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
{ICAI Firm Reg. No. 103446W)

N

CA SURESH SAHARIA
PARTNER
(Membership No. 040180)
Place: Mumbai, 9th May, 2017

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
NIVI TRADING LIMITED

'J’jnikant D. Shro

Sandra R. Shrt%
Managing Dlrectar . f'yi;rector
DIN: 00180810 e DIN: 00191050

i /ﬁﬁw

Brubeck Dias
Chief Financial Officer

AN LA
Navéen P. Jaisalmeria

Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai, 9th May, 2017



NIV TRADING LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2016

Related party disclosures {AS-18)

Names of related parties and related party relationship

Annexure 1

Related parties where controf exists
Holding Company / Associate Companles

Net Applicable

Related parties with whem transactions have taken place during the year None

Enterprise/s over which key Management Personnel and their

relatives have significant influence

Not Applicable

Key Management Personnel and their relatives

Directors and their Relatlves:
Mr. Rajnikant O, Shroff

Mrs. Sandra R. Shroff

Mr. laidev R. Shroff

Mr. Vikram R. Shroff

Mrs. Shipa Sagar

Related party transactions

The following table providas the total amount of transactions that have bean antered into with related parties for the relevant

financial year:

Amount In Rs.

Nature of Transactions

significant Influence signifizant influence

Current Year Previous Year
Helding Company  |Enterprises over which{Key Managament{ Holding Company  |Enterprises over which|Key M. i}
Key Management{ Personnel and  thalr Key 1 and thet]
p | and thelr{refailves personnel and  thelr|refatives
lati have! trelatives have|

1. Income

2. Expense

3. Lean Given

4, Recelpt of Loan Given

5. Repayment of Loan taken

6. Cutstanding as at the Balance Sheet Date
Recelvables

Payables

ioan Taken
ican Glven

As per our report of even date
FOR GUPTA SAHARIA & Co.,
Chartered Accauntants

C A,5URESH SAHARIA
Partner

Membership No. 040180
FRNao: 103446W

Mumbai
Date : Sth May,2017

. For an bekhalf of the Board
: _~—of Diregtars of Nivi Trading Limited
’ M / T
t..// 4 : N
SANDRA, R. SHROFF
DiN:z 06183012

RAJNIKANT D, SHRGFF
DIN: 00180810

Managing Dlrector . " Director
NAVEEN P1IAISALMERIA BRUBECK DIAS

Cempany Secretary Chief Flnancial Officer

Mumbai
Date : 9th May,2017



Nivi Trading Limited ATTENDANCE SLIP

CIN: L99999MH1985PLC036391
Regd. Office : C/o. United Phosphorus Etd., Readymoney Terrace, 167, Dr. A.B, Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400 018.
Email: nivl.investors@uniphos.com Website: www.nivionline.com

3274 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Registered Folio No./

DP ID and Client 1D
Name and address of the
Member{s}

Joint Holder 1

Joint Holder 2
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 32" Annual General Meeting of the Company at the Registered Office of the Company on Tuesday,

August 8, 2017 at 9.15a.m.

Member's/Proxy’s name In Block Letters Member's/Proxy’s Signature
Please hand it over at the Attendance Verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.
PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING HALL.

Nivi Trading Limited PROXY FORM

CIN: 199999MH1985PLC036391
Regd. Office : C/o. United Phosphorus Ltd., Readymoney Terrace, 167, Dr. A.B, Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400 018.

Email: nivl.investors@uniphos.com Website: www.nivionline.com

Name of the Member(s):
Registered Address:
Email ID:
Folio No./DP 1D and Client ID:
I/We being member(s) of Nivi Trading Limited, holding................. shares of the Company, hereby appoint:
{1} NGINE v mrsserssssssissssrsrsssnies seeess sesessssssmsassssssassmssssssimsssinmarsss. OOTESS totvississussesiessnsssssissns sssss st s sasss s s sessssssbs st s 10s
[ 00F:11 BT HO— .. Signature ... ..ot falling him
(2) Name ..... .. Address ......
Email Id: .... cios SIENALUTE crvoecnrervrrervnrimes e s o OF NG RIM
{3) Name .. .. Address ...
Email Id “ Slgnature

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 32“‘i Annual Generai Meetmg of the Company scheduled to be
held on Tuesday, August 8, 2017 at 9.15 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Compa ny and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions

as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Resolutions
1. Adoption of Financial Statements for the financial year ended on 315 March, 2017.
2. Re-appointment of Mr. Jaidev Rajnikant Shroff (DIN: 00191050} who retires by rotation.
. 3. Appointment of Messrs Vora & Assoclates, Chartered Accountants, as Auditors and fixing their remuneration,
Signed this wmumeeermommnmens G8Y OF v e, 2007
Signature of the MEMBET v e s Affix Revenue
Stamp
Signature of Proxy Bolder(S) .. s

Notes: 1. This form of proxy in order to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the Reglstered office of the Company, not less

than 48 hours before the commencement of the Annual General Meeting.
2. For the Resolutions and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 327 Annual General Meeting.

EVEN (E-Voting Event Number USER ID PASSWORD / PIN

NOTE : Please read the instructions printed under the Note no. 9 to the Notice of 32 Annual General Meeting dated May 9, 2017. The remote e-
voting period starts from 9.15 a.m. on Saturday, August 5, 2017 and ends at 5.00 p.m. on Monday, August 7, 2017. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.
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